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violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain digital imaging devices and 
related software by reason of 
infringement of various claims of United 
States Patent Nos. 6,031,964 and RE 
38,911. The complaint named Eastman 
Kodak Company of Rochester, New 
York (‘‘Kodak’’) as respondent. 

On May 12, 2011, the ALJ issued his 
final ID, finding no violation of section 
337 by Kodak with respect to any of the 
asserted claims of the asserted patents. 
Specifically, the ALJ found that the 
accused products do not infringe the 
asserted claims of the ’964 patent. The 
ALJ also found that none of the cited 
references rendered the asserted claims 
obvious, and that Kodak is not a co- 
owner of the patent. Regarding the ’911 
patent, the ALJ found that the accused 
products do not infringe its asserted 
claims. The ALJ also found that the 
prior art anticipates and invalidates the 
asserted claims and that Kodak is not a 
co-owner of the patent. The ALJ 
concluded that an industry exists within 
the United States that practices the ’911 
patent but that a domestic industry does 
not exist with respect to the ’964 patent 
as required by 19 U.S.C. 1337(a)(2). 

On June 1, 2011, Apple filed a 
petition for review of the ALJ’s findings 
related to the ’964 patent. Apple did not 
petition for review of any of the ALJ’s 
findings related to the ’911 patent. On 
June 9, 2011, the Commission 
investigative attorney (‘‘IA’’) and Kodak 
filed respective responses to Apple’s 
petition for review. Neither the IA nor 
Kodak filed petitions or contingent 
petitions for review of the ID. 

Having examined the record of this 
investigation, including the ALJ’s final 
ID, the petition for review, and the 
responses thereto, the Commission has 
determined not to review the subject ID. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in 
sections 210.42–46 of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.42–46). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: July 18, 2011. 

James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–18435 Filed 7–20–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree 
Under the Clean Air Act, Sections 
113(b) and 304(a), 42 U.S.C. 7413(b), 
7604(a) 

Notice is hereby given that on July 13, 
2009, a proposed Second Amendment 
Consent Decree in United States of 
America; Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania; City of Philadelphia; 
State of Oklahoma; and State of Ohio v. 
Sunoco, Inc., Civil Action 05–02866, 
was lodged with the United States 
District Court for the Eastern District of 
Pennsylvania. 

This Second Amendment to the 
Consent Decree amends the Consent 
Decree entered by the Court on 
March 20, 2006 as well as the First 
Amendment to the Consent Decree 
entered by the Court on June 3, 2009. 
Specifically, the Second Amendment 
changes the date of completion of 
installation of pollution control 
equipment from June 2013 to June 2015. 
The second Amendment requires 
Sunoco to perform other pollution 
control measures in the interim time 
period, including lowering emissions 
limits and installing controls on other 
equipment to achieve greater reduction 
of emissions. 

The Department of Justice will receive 
for a period of 30 days from the date of 
this publication comments relating to 
the Amended Consent Decree. 
Comments should be addressed to the 
Assistant Attorney General, 
Environment and Natural Resources 
Division, and either e-mailed to 
pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov or 
mailed to P.O. Box 7611, U.S. 
Department of Justice, Washington, DC 
20044–7611, and should refer to United 
States of America; Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania; City of Philadelphia; 
State of Oklahoma; and State of Ohio v. 
Sunoco, Inc., Civil Action 05–02866, 
D.J. Ref. 90–5–2–1–1744/1. 

The Amended Consent Decree may be 
examined at the Office of the United 
States Attorney, Zane D. Memeger, 615 
Chestnut Street, Ste. 1250, Philadelphia, 
PA 19106, (215) 861–8200. 

During the public comment period, 
the consent decree may also be 
examined on the following Department 
of Justice Web site, http:// 
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ 
Consent_Decrees.html. A copy of the 
Amended Consent Decree may also be 
obtained by mail from the Consent 
Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. 
Department of Justice, Washington, DC 
20044–7611 or by faxing or e-mailing a 
request to Tonia Fleetwood 
(tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax no. 

(202) 514–0097, phone confirmation 
number (202) 514–1547. In requesting a 
copy from the Consent Decree Library, 
please enclose a check in the amount of 
$6.75 (25 cents per page reproduction 
cost) payable to the U.S. Treasury or, if 
by email or fax, forward a check in that 
amount to the Consent Decree Library at 
the stated address. 

Maureen M. Katz, 
Assistant Section Chief, Environmental 
Enforcement Section, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division. 
[FR Doc. 2011–18363 Filed 7–20–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Proposed Consent Decree 
Under the Clean Air Act 

Notice is hereby given that on July 13, 
2011, a proposed Consent Decree was 
lodged with the District Court of 
Massachusetts, in United States v. 
Polyfoam Corp., Civil Action No. 4:11– 
cv–40134. 

In this action, the United States 
sought penalties and injunctive relief for 
the Defendant’s violations of the Clean 
Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq., at its 
molded foam manufacturing facility in 
Northbridge, Massachusetts. To resolve 
the United States’ claims, the Defendant 
will pay a penalty of $127,500, and will 
install air emission controls at its plant 
to reduce its emissions of Volatile 
Organic Compounds into the air. 

The Department of Justice will receive 
comments relating to the proposed 
Consent Decrees for a period of thirty 
(30) days from the date of this 
publication. Comments should be 
addressed to the Assistant Attorney 
General, Environment and Natural 
Resources Division, and either e-mailed 
to pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov or 
mailed to P.O. Box 7611, U.S. 
Department of Justice, Washington, DC 
20044–7611, and should refer to the 
matter as United States v. Polyfoam 
Corp., DOJ Ref. No. 90–5–2–1–09522. 

The proposed Consent Decree may be 
examined at the Office of the United 
States Attorney, United States 
Courthouse, 1 Courthouse Way, Suite 
9200, Boston, MA 02210, and at the 
United States Environmental Protection 
Agency, 5 Post Office Square, Suite 100, 
Boston, Massachusetts 02109. 

During the public comment period, 
the proposed agreement may also be 
examined on the following Department 
of Justice Web site: http:// 
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ 
Consent_Decrees.html. Copies of the 
proposed agreements may also be 
obtained by mail from the Consent 
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Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. 
Department of Justice, Washington, DC 
20044–7611 or by faxing or e-mailing a 
request to Tonia Fleetwood 
(tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax no. 
(202) 514–0097, phone confirmation 
number (202) 514–1547. In requesting 
from the Consent Decree Library a copy 
of the consent decree for United States 
v. Polyfoam Corp., Civil Action No. 
4:11–cv–40134, please enclose a check 
in the amount of $9.75 (25 cents per 
page reproduction cost) payable to the 
U.S. Treasury. 

Ronald G. Gluck, 
Assistant Section Chief, Environmental 
Enforcement Section, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division. 
[FR Doc. 2011–18332 Filed 7–20–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

National Institute of Corrections 

Solicitation for a Cooperative 
Agreement: Developing a Method for 
Conducting an Internal Evaluation of 
Gender-Informed Policy and Practice 

AGENCY: National Institute of 
Corrections, U.S. Department of Justice. 
ACTION: Solicitation for a Cooperative 
Agreement. 

SUMMARY: The National Institute of 
Corrections (NIC) is seeking 
applications from organizations, groups, 
or individuals to enter into a 
cooperative agreement for an 18-month 
period to develop and pilot a 
methodology for correctional 
organizations to conduct an internal 
evaluation of their current policy and 
practice for working with women 
offenders. This methodology must cover 
a broad range of domains, such as 
leadership, external collaboration, 
management and operations, sanctions, 
assessment and case planning, and 
programs and services. The 
methodology must be concise but 
informative enough to be used by an 
organization with an understanding of 
evidence-based practices that 
incorporate gender-informed research 
and information. Additional 
consideration may be given to an 
applicant who can incorporate into the 
methodology those elements applicable 
to institutional and community 
corrections environments. The 
methodology should also include 
supplemental information that 
addresses an organization’s readiness 
for change and a template that will help 
organizations initiate an internal 
strategic planning process. This award 

will also cover the piloting of the 
methodology, which should include 
both onsite work and use of Web-based 
technology, post-pilot revisions to the 
methodology based on feedback, and a 
design for conducting a process 
evaluation to measure the efficacy of the 
methodology. 

The goal of this solicitation is to 
create and provide a methodology for 
organizations to (1) Conduct an 
abbreviated internal evaluation of their 
policies and practices specific to women 
and (2) begin to plan strategically to 
initiate the type of change required 
within their agency to reach their 
desired objectives. Information gathered 
by organizations using this methodology 
could also form the basis for resource 
requests from funding entities, 
formulation of technical assistance 
requests to external sources, and a 
vehicle to advance internal quality 
assurance. The awardee will work 
closely with designated NIC staff on all 
aspects of the project to ensure 
understanding of and agreement on the 
scope of work to be performed, and to 
work with other identified experts as 
well who are recognized for their 
expertise and practical experience in 
working with justice-involved women. 

To be considered, applicants must 
demonstrate, at a minimum: In-depth 
knowledge of research and practice 
regarding gender-informed (women) and 
evidence-based practices, organizational 
readiness, strategic planning, and 
process evaluation; In-depth knowledge 
of the practices, programs, and 
complexities specific to the operation of 
women’s correctional facilities and 
awareness of the issues relevant to 
women on community release and 
under supervision; In-depth knowledge 
about the risks, needs, strengths, and 
capacity for resiliency with justice- 
involved women; Specific examples of 
expertise in directing project design and 
implementation; Demonstrated ability to 
work collaboratively with other experts 
in the field of gender-informed 
practices; Ability and capacity to 
conduct Web-based events. 
DATES: Applications must be received 
by 4 p.m., EDT, August 24, 2011. 
ADDRESSES: Mailed applications must be 
sent to: Director, National Institute of 
Corrections, 320 First St., NW., Room 
215, Washington, DC 20534. 

Applicants are encouraged to use 
Federal Express, UPS, or similar service 
to ensure delivery by the due date. 

Hand delivered applications should 
be brought to 500 First St., NW., 
Washington, DC 20534. At the front 
security desk, dial 7–3106, ext. 0 for 
pickup. Faxed or e-mailed applications 

will not be accepted. Electronic 
applications can only be submitted via 
http://www.grants.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: A 
copy of this announcement and links to 
the required application forms can be 
downloaded from the NIC Web site at 
http://www.nicic.gov. 

All technical or programmatic 
questions concerning this 
announcement should be directed to 
Maureen Buell, Correctional Program 
Specialist, National Institute of 
Corrections, Administrative Division. 
Ms. Buell can be reached directly at 
1–800–995–6423 ext. 40121 or by 
e-mail at mbuell@bop.gov. In addition to 
the direct reply, all questions and 
response will be posted on NIC’s Web 
site at http://www.nicic.gov for public 
review (the names of those submitting 
questions will not be posted). The Web 
site will be updated regularly and 
postings will remain on the Web site 
until the closing date of this cooperative 
agreement solicitation. Only questions 
received by 12 p.m. (EDT) on August 19, 
2011 will be answered. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Overview: The goal of the solicitation 
is to provide organizational leaders and 
managers across the corrections 
continuum (jails, prisons, community 
corrections) with a method to (1) Begin 
to internally evaluate the existence of 
internal policy and practice and their 
applicability to justice-involved women 
by using evidence-based practices and 
gender-informed research and 
knowledge as a foundation, (2) identify 
gaps and strengths in current services, 
and (3) provide sufficient guidance for 
an organization to begin to strategize 
desired internal change. NIC has 
incorporated much of the evidence- 
based, gender-informed research and 
knowledge into a variety of products 
that can be accessed on the NIC Web 
site at http://www.nicic.gov and on 
NIC’s women offender Web page at 
http://www.nicic.gov/womenoffenders. 

Background: NIC has provided a 
broad range of services to organizations 
that wanted to develop, enhance, and/ 
or revise their policies and practices to 
better manage their increasing 
population of justice-involved women. 
Systems are often overwhelmed with 
the increasing numbers of women, 
surpassing the rate at which men have 
been entering the system. From 1995 to 
2005, the total number of female 
prisoners increased 57% compared to a 
34% increase in male prisoners 
(Harrison & Beck (2006) Prison and Jail 
Inmates at Midyear 2005 (NCJ 
Publication No. 213133). The increasing 
female population has presented 
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